

## EDUCATION

Advanced Diploma Interactive Media  
Senior College Dun Laoghaire, Ireland  
15.09.2009 – 15.05.2010

Graduate Diploma Interactive Media  
and Web Development  
Senior College Dun Laoghaire, Ireland  
15.09.2008 – 26.05.2009

Masters Degree in Technical and  
Computing Education  
Technical University of Opole, Poland  
01.10.2001 – 09.06.2005

Audiovisual Communications  
Technical University of Valencia  
Gandia, Spain  
Study within the Socrates - Erasmus  
02.09.2003 – 24.06.2004

Biotechnology  
Technical University of Lodz, Poland  
01.10.2000 – 04.07.2001

## PROFILE

I am a creative, skilled & experienced Graphic and Web Designer/Developer, proficient in authoring software, as well as hand-coding HTML which is CSS driven. I have a strong focus on UI/UX Design using the best practices and the latest trends, to enhance the user experience of the product. I have a great understanding of: project management, SEO, usability, web & email marketing.

I am a strong team player, highly motivated, work very well under pressure using my own initiative and determination required to meet the tightest of deadlines. I am highly organized, have excellent communication, time management and organisational skills. I am adaptable, conscientious and enthusiastic.

## EXPERIENCE

A | wear, Dublin, Ireland, 09.2010 - 01.2012, 07.2012 - present  
Position: Ecommerce Web Designer  
Role description: design, development and project management of website graphics, IA, UX, email campaigns and bespoke website solutions for A | wear.

Freelance web designer & developer, Dublin, Ireland, 03.2010 - present  
Role: planing, design, development & administration of complete CMS & static web sites, UX, UI, information architecture, basic SEO & analytics.

Family Portrait Studio, Dublin, Ireland, April 2008 - March 2010  
Position: Photographer, Graphic Designer, part time position

The Extra, Dublin, Ireland, April 2008 – November 2008  
Position: Setting up paper, DTP service, freelance work

National Pen Ltd, Dundalk, Ireland, 08.2007 - 12.2008, 11.2007 - 03.2008  
Position: Graphic Assistant, contract position

Harvey Norman, Drogheda, Ireland, November 2006 – October 2007  
Position: Sales Person, Digital Imaging Operator, Graphic Designer

## SKILLS

Adobe Software:  
Fireworks  
Photoshop  
Illustrator  
Flash  
Dreamwaver  
InDesign  
Premiere  
Soundbooth

Languages:  
Excellent:  
Handcoded HTML & CSS  
Good understanding:  
Actionscript  
Javascript  
PHP for CMS

Online solutions:  
Venda commerce platform  
Joomla CMS platform  
Magento ecommerce platform  
CheetahMail email provider  
Emarsys emarketing system  
Amplience interactive solutions

Additional Skills:  
Highly organised  
Strong attention to detail  
Good team player  
Work well on my own initiative  
Extremely motivated  
Hard working  
Work well under pressure